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1, the complainant in this case, state that the followiùg is tnze to the best of my knowledge and belief

On or about the datets) of Nov. 4, 2015 and Feb. 10, 2017 in the county of Washington in the
Westem Distribt of Virginia , the defendantts) violated: . '

Code Section Oyense Descrètion
21 U.S.C. jâ 331(a) and 333(a)(2) Introduction of a Misbranded Drug Into Interstate Commerce
18 USC j 545 Smujgling goods into the Upited States
21 USC j 841 Distrlbution of a Controlled Substance
18 USC j 371 Conspiracy to commit offense or to defraud United States

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:

See M ached Affidavit

V Continued on the attached sheet.

/

Complainant % signature

. Darren Petri, Special Agent
P inted name and titler

' 

Judge ',ç signature

Q, e, a qr # US 1
Printedname J?;J title

Sworn to before me and sir ed in my presence.

oate: l 17 .
'

n  p: kCity and sote: l
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AFFIDAW T

1, Dan'en Petri, Special Agent for the Food and Drug Administration, Offce of Crinàinal

hwestigation ('tFDA/Oct'), beinj duly sworn, depose and state as follows:

J

I am a Special Agent with the FDA/OCI, assigned to the W asllington M etro Field Ox ce.

Pdor to my current assignment, 1 wms employed by the Depnrtment of Veterans O airs, Ofdce
ê .

of Inspector General, Criminal Investigation Division, mssigned to the W %hington Field Office,

W ashington, D.C. I worked there f'rom April 2006 to February 2013. Previously, 1 was

employed by the FDA/OCI and worked there 9ùm M arch 2004 to April 2006. Prior to my

h tlie FDA/OCI I worked for the United States Army Criminal Investigationemployment wit ,

Command (EGUSACIDC''), Major Procurement Fraud Unit, Ft. Belvoir, Virginiw 9om September

2002 to M arch 2004, as a Special Agent investigating white collar gaud. Before working w1t11

the USACIDC, I was employed by the Harnett County Sherifrs Ofdce CçHCS0''), Harnett

Cotmty, North Carolina, from Augdst 20t1 to September 2002, where 1 was assi> ed as a

detective investigating economic crimes and general criminal offenses. Prior to my employment

with the HCSO, I worked for the USACIDC, 9om August 1995 to August 2001, where I

investigated economic crimes, general crimes, and drug crimçs. Dtuing my 19 years of

investigative experience, I have dealt w1111 violations of the Uiliform Code of M ilitary Justice, the

North Carolina General Statues, and Titles 18 and 21 of the United States Code. I also have

drafted and served a mlmber of search warrants and arrest warrants éuthorized by local, state,

and federaljudges. In my current position with the FDA/OCI, 1 iqvestigate violations of federal

laws including the Federal Food, Drug, and Coymetic Act (çTDCA''), Title 21, U.S. Code,
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Sections 301 - 397, and Title 18 otthe United Sutes Code. Based on my training and

experience, I am fnmiliar with the rules and regulations governing the drug approval process,

methods used to commit fraud against t11: U.S. Govemment, and
. 
documents and other records

that gequently are evidénce of such gaud.

During my timç as a Special Agent, I have completed specialized trm'ning comses at the

Department bf Homeland Secudty's Federal Law Enforcement Training Ceilter, the North

s

' 

'

Caroliha Justice Academy, and the USACIDC trainlng facilities. I also have paiticipated in
.
'

numerous investigations that have resulted in the seizure of evidence, including illegal (lrugs and

docllmentp.

The facts and information contsined in this e davit are bmsed upon my trninipg and

experience, participation in investigations, personal knowledge, and observations dtlring the

f this hwestigation, as well as the observations of other agents hwolved in thiscotlrse o

investigation. A11 observations not personally made by me were telayed tp me by the individuals

who made them or are based on my review of records, documents, and other physical evidence

obtained during the course of this investigation.

This am davit contains ihfoM ation necessary to suppprt probable cause. lt is not

intended to include each and every fact and matter observed by me or known to the United

States.
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RELEVANT FEDER AL LAW

21 U.S.C. jj 331(a) and 333(a)(2) - Inkoductionbf a Misbranded Drug Into Interstate

Commerce: 'I'he inkoduction or delivery for inkoduction into interstate commerce of any food,

drug, device, tobacco producta or cosmetic that is adlzlterated or misbranded.

18 USC j 545 - Smuggling joods into the United States: Whoever âaudulently or
' .

u owingly imports or brings into the United States, any merchandise contrary to law, or receives,

conceals, buys, sells, or in any mnnner faciliutes the tmngportation, concealment, or sale of such

merchandise O er importation, lmowing the same to have been imported or brought into the

United States contrary to law.

21 USC j 841 - Distribution of a Conkolled Substance: To mantlfacture, distribute, or
. 

'

dispepse, pr possess with intent to manufacture, distribute, or dijpense, a controlled substance.

18 USC j 371 - Conspiracy to commit offense or to degaud United States: If two or
. 

'

more persons conspire either to commlt any offense against the Unitéd States, or to defpud the

, 
'

United SGtes, or any agency thereof in any mnnner or for any purpose, and one or more öf such

persons do any act to eflkct thè object of the conspiracy, each shall be fmed under tMs title or

imprisoned not more lhan five years,.or boti
l

INTRODUCTION

Based on the information set forth below, your am ant submits that there is probable
(

cause to believe that between November 4, 2015 and February 10, 2017, in the W estern District

. 
. 
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of Virginia and elsewhere, Rahil M m  and Alok JAISW M  committed the offenses of

Inkoduction of a M isbranded Drug Into Interstate Commerce, Smuggling Goods into the United

States, Distribution of a Conkolled Substance and Conspiracy, when M IR and JM SW AL

knowingly and willingly sent controlled sybstances and misbranded Indian prescription

medications, not approved by the U.S. Food and Drug Adminiskation, .to the U.S., and received

payments through the use of bank accounts, credit cards, and W estefn Unipns.

The drugs hwolved in tMs invùstigation are not U.S. approved versions of the drugs and,
.. . 

' 
.

. 
'

accordingly, have not been subjected to FDA regtllatory scrtltiny to ensure compliance with U.S.
, 1

laws and quality conkol stahdards. They are also prescription dmgs, which are more tightly

regulated tpder federal 1aw and by defmition can only be safelf used undbr the supervision of a

licensed medical practitioner. 21 U,S.C. j 35309. One of the federal requirements for all dnzgs

is that they bear labeling that contains adequatç directions for thei.r use, 21 U.S.C. j 352(941),

which is defined by regulation as directions under which the lam an can use a drug safely and

for the purposes for Fllich it is intended. 21 C.F.R. j 201.5. Sincr prescription dnlgs by

defmition cnnnot be used safely by a layperson, they must quqlify for an exemptipn to tllis

requirement in order to be inkoduced ip interstte commerce. Tllis exempjion, set out in 21

C.F.R. j 201.100, requires all the conditions be met including: (1) they are in the possession of

persons lawfully engaged .1 wholesaling, retailing, or dispensing prescription drugs; (2) they

have directions suflkient for a medical practitionçr to use the dnzgs safely (i.e., physician

labeling); and (3) they bear a lubel w1111 the sGtement çlltx only''; and (4) lf they are dnlgs that

would require premarket approval they t bear the FDA-approved labeling. None of the dnlgs in
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tlzis investkation meet the conditions of the exemption and they are therefore misbranded and it

i rime to inkoduce or receive them in interswte commerce.s a c

By smuggling misbranded drugs into the United States and disG buting them in the

Urlited States, as set forth below, the ionspirators have attempted to degaud the United States by

impeding, impairing, obstnlcting and defeating the lawful flmctions of the Food and Dnzg

Administation (1TDA''I of the Department ùf Hea1th and Hllman Services in the regulation ot

drugs distributed in the United States.

DETAELS

During the comse' of this hwestigation
, 1, acting in a!l lmdercover capacity, conducted

fottr different controlled ptlrchmses with MIR and JAISW AI, on multiple dates (The dates
' 

hases below are the dates thas the drugs were receiveé during thereflected ixi the conkolled pum

four controlled ptlrchases). 'I'he four differept contrblled ptlrcha'ses wem received on multiple

dates dudng the time period of November 4, 2015 through Febnzary 10, 2017, in the W estern
,j 
' .

District of Virginia. Prior to each trânsaction I communicated w1t11 M m  through the use of

email and télephone. The evidence collected tlws far also shows that M IR is the manager of the

illegal phnnnaceutical side of the company, known as Global Phnrmacy (GP. ) and JAISF AI, is

the owner of the company as a whoy. Recently, t have communicated with MtR and JAISwAL

on several occasions. I have also m et w1111 M IR. ahd JM SW AL in M umbai, Indiw on M arch 23,

2017.
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The conkolled ptlrchmses are listed below. The nnmes of the items pmchmsed are the

nnm es usçd by GP.

. 
'

DEM S:

Purchase 1: '

- On November 4, 2015, (15) blister packs of 10 pills in each (250 pills) of TadalnGl

tablets 20mgs and (15) blister packs of 10 pills in each (250 pills) of Sildigra tablets

loomgsk I paid $990 for these products.

Ptlrchase 2:

- On December 15, 2015, (300) Xanax Gblets, 2mg, placed in blister packs with 10

tablets a piece and (298) White pills, reported to be Hydrocodone 10/325mg tablets. l

paid $1,100 of these products.
, 
'

, 
'

- On May 18, 2016, (1000) Xanax tablets, 2mg, placed in blister packs with 10 tablets

a piece and (275) Hydrocodone 10/325mj tablets . .

20 i016 (540) Hydrocodpne 10/325mg tablets.- On May , ,

- On May 23, 2016, (275) Hydrocodone 10/325mg tablets.
. 

'.

- On May 24, 2016, (825) Hydrocodone 10/3251g tablets.

, - 
. On Jtme 6, 2016, (275) Hydrocodone 10/325mg tablets placed in blister packs with

10 tablets a piece; (1000) Xanax tablets, 2mg, pills placed in blister packs with 10

tablets a piece; (60) Sildeno l Citrate and Tadalafil, lomg, placed in blister packs

W1t11 6 tablets a piece; (50) Sildenafil soRgel, 100mg, placed in blister packs Fith 10 .

tablets a piece; (50) Sildenafl Citrate, 50mg, placed in blister packs with 10 Gblets a
'' . .

piece; (50) Tadalo l, 20mg, placed in blister packs with 10 tablets a piece; (50)
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Tadalafil, 20mg, chewable, placeb in blister packs with 10 tablets a piece; (50)

Sildenafil Citrate, 100mg, placed in blister packs with 10 tablçts' a piece; (50)

Sildenafil Cikate, 100mg, softgel, placed in blistèr packs wilh 10 tablets a piece; (50)
. 

. . '

Tadalo l, 40mg, placed in blister packs w1t11 10 tablets a pizce; (52) Sildeno l and
. 

'

. , 
' .

Dapoxetine, 100mg, placed in blister packs w111: 10 tablets a piece; (50) Talalo l,

20mg, softgel, placed in blijter ppcks w1111 10 Gblets a piece

1 paid a total of $$9,850 for these atorementioned products.
J

Purchase 4..

On December 5, 2016, (500) Talalafil, 40mg, Tadagra StTongr4o, placed in blister

packs w1111 10 tablets a piece.

On December 16, 2016, (25) boxes of Eukopin lfluman Cyrowth. Homlones/llGm  4we , . .

IlJ.

On February 10, 2017, (15) boxes of Eutropin 4 IIJ (I-IGHI

I paid a total of $5,850 for these products.

LAB Reàults:

On September 15, 2016, SA Petri received the laboratory results from the FDA/FCC,

Cincinnaiij OH, who tested multiple W gs from previous purchases w1111 GP. The results of the

laboratory werè as follows?

Item# Portion Analyzed Drug Identifed

IA 5 tablet composite acetàminophen & codeine (Schedule I1I controlled substance,

ptlrchased on June 6, 2015)
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IB 5 tablet composite lorazepam (Schedule IV controlled substance, pmchased on June

6, 2015)

IC 3 tablet composite sildenatil & Gdalafl (purchased on Jlme 6, 2015)

ID 5 ge1 cap composite sildenafil (ptlrchased on Jtme 6, 2015)

IE 5 tablet composite sildenafil (ptlrchased on Jtme 6, 2015)

IF 5 tablet composite tadalafil (purchased on June 6, 2015)

IG 5 tablet composite tadalafil (purchmsed on June 6, 2015)

IH 5 tablet composite sildeno l (purchased on June 6, 2015)

11 5 tabletcömposite sildenafil (ptzrchased on June 6, 2015)

IJ 5 tablet composite tadalzl (ptlrchased on Jtme 6, 2015)

IK 5 tablet composite sildenall & dapoxetine (purchased on Jtme 6, 2015)

' IL 5 ge1 cap composite tadalall (plzrchmsed on June 6, 2015)

2A 5 tablet composite alprazolwam & diclpfenac (Schedule IV conkolled substance,

ptlrchased on December 15, 2015)

28 1/2 tablet acetnminophen & codeine (Schedule IlI cbntrolled substance,

ptlrchased on December 15, 2015)

3A 5 tblet composite tadalafil (ptzrchmed on November 4, 2015)

38 5 tablet composite sildeno l (purchmsed on November 4, 2015)

4A 5 tablet composite acetaminophen & codeine (Schedule III conkolled substance,

ptlrchased on May 20, 2016)

5A 5 tablet composite lorazepam (Schedule IV controlled substH ce, pmchased on May

18, 2016)
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5B 5 tablet composite acetaminophen & codeine (Schedule I1I conlolled substance,

purchmsed on May 18, 2016)

6A 5 tablet composite acetaminophen & codeine (Schedule I1I contfolled substancç, '

purchmsed on May 24, 2016)

7A 5 tablet composite acetaminophen & codeine (Schedule II1 contTollkd substânce,

purchased on May 23, 2016)

The information provided with the drugs obtained 9om MIIR indicated that the drugs

were mmmfactured in India and were not the U.S. approved versions of the drugs.

COW ERSATIONSM ETS:

On August 26, 2015, I talked w1111 an individual who identifed himself as Roger Smith,

who at a later date identified Emself as MIR. Dllring the call M IR infonned me that medications

previously ordered were being delivered to the address provided. Dlzring a follow on

conversation, M IR told me that the medications were not going to be sent because the name on

the W estem  Union and the name provided to GP were (Iifferent. MIR said that the distributor in

Texas would not slaip the medicationy w1111 different names.

On September 8, 2015, I spoke w1111 M IR, Who was following up on our previous

conversations. MIR said that since they al.e shipping a11 types of medications, to include

conkolled medications, they do not take the risk of using a Wemknown shipper to send their

drugs. They instead send their dnzgs through a private shipper.
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On October 20, 2015, I spoke to Snm, who 1 believe to be M IR, based on prior

conversations and the recognition of his voice. M IR said that he had sent a shipment of 250 pills

of Viagra and 250 pills of Cialis to the address that I provided. 1 told MIR. that l sell the

medications that I buy 9om M IR. M lR said that he wms going io send a list of medications that

llis company sells, so that 1 would have a reference for the ftlture.

On December 2, 2015, I spoke to MIR several times about the pmchase of different

medications. 1 made a purchase 9om GP by ordedng (300) Hydrocodone 10/325mg and (300)

Xanax 2mg for $1 100 9om MIR. I used mf UC credit card to make the transaction. Dllring the

conversation, MIR also said that the company hms two wrehouses, one in Deii, India and the

other in Mumbai, India. He explained that they only sell to customers in Canada and the U.S.
, '

There are approximately 100 employees i.n the sales department and M IR is manager within that

depnrtment. M I!R said that the company will disguise the purchases of mediçations through the
i . . .

credit card tmnsaction, so that the credit card company will not klww that the purchase is for

medications. MIR explained that if the credit card company knew that it was for prescription

medications, they would not prpcess the charge.

On December 2, 2015, 1 spoke to an employee âom Your Herbal Care, who referred to

himself ms Michael @ F1) f'rom the shipping depnrtment. Michael wms calling to conflrm the

order for the medications. M ichael said that Your Herbal Care was the processing company for

the order from Global Phnrmacy.
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On December 2, 2015, l received 9om Global Phnrmacy

(ieo.globzphn= acy@gmil.com) an email order confirmation showing that the following order

was processed: (300) Hydrocodone 10/325mg and (300) Xanax 2mg for $1100. The receipt also

showed that the merchant processor wms Yotlr Herbal Care TSYS, San Francisco, CA.

On December 14, 2015, l received an email nojifcation that the ledications l ordeied
. .. . J

9om GP had anived in Abhkdon, VA. I queded the USPS website and selched the.tracking
r

' 

' '

number 1+ 730929014m  and determined that the package had been seùt out on December 9,

2015 from Delhi Foreign Parcels, India. The package entered into the U.S. on December 12,

2015 and came tlzrough Jamaicaa'NY.

O December l4' 2015 I spoke to MIR about the medications thai were sent to me. MIRn , ,
l .

. 
'' .

said the Hydrocodone pill; that were sent were copy pills (generics). He said that txe pills are
' 

. : ' '

made in Texas. I told M IR that I sqll the medications that I receive 9om M IR. M IR told me that
. 

' 
.

GP will credit back the $ 1,100 to the credit card. M llk wanted' me to send $1,100 through
. . . 

'
' ) . .

W estem Union for the medicationj. M IR explained that they only sell controlled medications

through Western Union and use tlpir merùhant acçotmt for the ED (erectilè dysfnnction)
. 

'

medications. MIR explained the merchant accotmt used lo process the kansàction was the only

merchant acco% t they have and they do not want to lose tlw ability to usç it by selling èontrolled

substances through it. MIR said it is wrong to bç11 conkolled medications, so they cnnnot do it
1 . '

through the same accpunt as the ED medications. M IR said if I am ever asked about my

prescription for the medications, GP has a prescription on file for bim. M IR provided the name
. . . ' 

. k

Sandeep JM SW AI, for the W estern Uniön kansaction.
!
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On December 21, 2015, I conGrmed that the UC credit card had been credited the $1,100

for the previous knnsaction. I received $1,100 in UC funds to send through W estem Union to

MG  for the medications he previoujly sent to me.I then sent $ 1,100 via Westem Union,

kacldng number #642-671-6151, to MJR through the use of the name Sandeep JAISW AL,

M umbai, India. 1 spoke to M.X  and provided the consrmation number of the H nsaction. 1 also

conflrmed the identity of M m  as Rahil M lR.

' 
. .

On March 17, 2016, l spoke to M IR about incremsing the voblme öf medications being

ct Mm advised they sell user qllnntity of medications to 12 dividuals ahd also bulkptlrchmse .

amotmts for resale. MIR mentioned that GP hms one business in Texas that they sell large

quantities of medications to. I requested that MTR either provide the Texm customer or provide

the çustomer with my information for the purposes of referral. MIR provided three items of

irlformation me: (1) quotes for several medcations for bnlk rates, (2) a list of al1 the medications

provided by GP, and (3) a list of bestselling ED medications.

On M arch 24 and 25, 2016, I spoke to MIR about fnrther business dealings with GP.

tl itl in the volzlme of medications being purchased andDuring the discussion, I iscussed creas g

MIR providing a refen'al for business references. VIR told me the Texas business refused to

allow MIR to share their information w1t11 me because they said they were agaid I was * 111 1aw

enforcem ent.
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On March 25, 2016, I spoke to (Perspn 1), who wms referred to me by M IR as a customer

who regularly ptlrchases large qllnntities of medications f'rom GP. (Person 1) explained that he

purchases large amounts of muscle reluing medications and Viagra from (P. (Person 1) uses

the muscle relaxing medication but sells the Viava to others in the Seattle, W A area.

On April 5, 2016, I emailed With MIIR (info.globalpharmacy@gmail.com) who provided

a quote of medications, detailed company information apd banking information. The final quote

was Hydrocodone 30/325, 2,200 pills at $6050, and Xanax 2mg, 2,000 pills at $3809, totaling

$9,850.00. The company infopnation was as follows: KNM  Global Services Pyt.lvtd; B wing

offke nllmber 107-108 Kailmsh M ansarovar Opposite Garden Court bebind M axus M all

Bhayander West, Thane 491101, Maharashka. Cömpany telephone number 022-69999959 and

company Fax number 022-69999959. 'fhe company banking information was NKGSB Co-

operative Bank Limited, Bhayander W est; Address, NKGSB Bank M r us M all Temba Road

Bhayander W est District Thane 401101 M aharashtra; Account number 063110400000002; IFSC

Code NVGS0000ù63; MICR Code 400086039, and Cohtact number 022-28141277.

On April 1 1, 2016, I spoke to M m  several times ovef the telephone, at wltich time I

determined that one of the company owners/directors of the company is Alok Kailash Nath

JM SW M . l did a query of JM SW AL and determined the followhv iùformation: Directors of

KNM Global Services Private Limited are Alok Kzlash Nath JMSWAL and (Person 2).

On April 26 and 27, 2016, I spoke to MIR about the transaction of funds 9om my UC

bnnk account to M m 's uccount. 1 explained the fllnds were retlxrned a second time due to
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L .msllm cient information on the receivip g account. I requested the other bnnk accotmt that MIR

previously mentioned in conversation to send thç money for the medications. MIR related that

he would send the accotmt information via email. M1R also mentioned that the company in

t .Canada (Company 1)
, whlch M IR previously provided a sample hwoice for was sending money

tbrough the flrst bhnk accotmt provided to me.

On April 26, 27, and 28, 2016, I emailed with M'IR to obtain the bank accotmt

information ?or the company. M m  provided th e accotmt informatiùn for KNM Globâl Services

as follows: company name: KNM  Global Services Pvt.Ltd; company address: B wing Oflce

No.107-108 Kailash M ansarovar, Opposite Garden Courq bçhind M axus M all Bhayander W est.

Thane 401101, state: M aharashtra; company telephope number: 022-69999959; and company

fax number: 022-69999959. Accotmt details: K'NM Global Services Pvt.Ltd (AI,OK K

JIASWAL); bank name: Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd; branch name: Mira Bhayander Road; bank
o 

'

address: Kotak M nhlndra Bnnk Ltd,E-wing, Poonam Shnlshti Building, Latif Park,M ira Road E,

Thane 401107; district nllmber: 401107; accotmt mlmber: 3811597035; IFSC code:

KKRK0000649; M ICR code: 400485051; SW IFT code: KKRKD BB; and conoct nllmber: 022

2812 0740.

0n April 26, 27, and 28, 2016, I emailed w1t11 M lR, during wltich I provided M IR with

two addresses to send the medications. M m  requested I provide bim w1t11 the two addresses

because the medications were prescdption/conkolled medications and they would likely be

stopped by U.S. Customs if they were sent in larger quantities to the same address.
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On Jtme 15, 2016, 1 spoke to M m  over the telephone about future business with one

another. M IR explained that GP had another division willlin their business, other th=  the sale of

legal and illegal pharmaceùticals. 'fhe other division to their business deals w1t.11 computer

software, which is called KNM  Global Services. 'Ihey dial customers in the U.S. to generate

business. Over the cotzrse of a day, they call 5,000 phone numbers and of those numbers around

50 people answer their phone. Of the 50 pèople who answer their phone, only 30 people are

intereste.d in purchasing medications and around 10 people actually buy. GP will process the

medication kansaction wi
. 
th the customers over the phone w1111 a credit card. (JP only ships to

the U.S. and Canadw

On Jtme 21, 2016, l organized a conference call, which included an lndian Cov dential

Informant (CI); me; Oftker Naje Moore, Kentuck'y State Police and MlR, dtlring which time

they discussed many business mspects. M llk explained that when an order comes in f'rom a

customer, GP contacts the distributor/suppler for the medication.The manufacturer and the

distributor are two different entities. M IR hms received comple ts 9om customers who take too

. . 
'

many of thi erectile dysflmction (ED) drugs, who are exhlbiting sm ptoms of headaches. GP

has no customers in Indià. GP has only one shipper/distributor in M umbai, who has stopped

Shipping to Canada, but conthmes to ship to the U.S. The sllipper is given the ord:r ihat is taken

through GP employees over the phone. The shipper receives these orders through email from

GP. 'I'he shipper will thin process the order mzd send out the medications to the customers in the

U.S. M IR hms been to the shipper's wrehouse on several occmsions, wllich is the largest

distributor in M umbai. 'fhe conkolled medicationj are coming 9om one place in Delhi and the
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p 
' . .

ED medications are comlng from the supplier in M umbai. Note: 'Ihe C1 was only used dudng

this call to help flzrther establish rapport w1111 M IR.

. . -

On M arch 13, 2017, l spoke to MTR about the anticipated travel to lndia for a business

meeting. M IR said that the owner of the company JAISW AL would also be attending tlze

meeting. They also plnnned to bring one of the distributors bf the prescription medications that

l)i t of the MA bai, India area. . They have useé the distributor for the last 7 to 8 years. MIRs p ou ,

explained their process: Once they have receivid the orders 9om the customer, they send that

order to the disG butors. The distributors will then ship the medications oizt to the customers.
. . 

.!t . .

'l'he distributors may use other pepple to send the iedications, M m  is mtaware who sends out

.. the medications for the disu butors. M m  and Ms employees sçnd the request to the distributors

v1a email. I provided M llt with the address of the Seventh Sky, whose address is on the

packages received, Ground Floor, Godown, Cama House, M int Road, Fgrt, M Izmbai-400001.

M G  explained that the address of the company Seventh Sky is thr address of the warehouse they

use in M llmbai.

On M arch 23, 2017, SA Eric Flggg, FDA/OCI, and I went to M umbai, lndia and met with

MIR and JM SW AL in the lobby of a hotel to discuss future business pnrtneling. SA Flagg and l

escorted M IR and JM SW AL to the meeting room and began the controlled meet. A few

noteworthy conversations that took plàce between M IRO JAISW AL, SA Flagg and l were as
.
' l '

follows: M Ilk and JM SW M  said that they hàve been in business for about six years. In India,

they provide medications, specifckly antibiotics, to arotmd 70 to 80 hospitals and aroupd 150

h ies 'Fheir customer base in the U.S. is arotmd 400 a mo'nth and they sell qbout $200 to# nrmac .

. . 
'
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$300 worth of medication to each customer. Overall they have an email collection of U.S.

customers of arotmd 65,000, which 75% are ED medicatiom . They currently use the merchant

accotmt through VM S Herbal Care, who charges them 10% for eadh kansaction. The sllipping

process consists of them receiving orders f'rom the customer O ectly. M1R and JM SW AL then

send an email to the applicable agent/distlibutot. They have tllree disttibutors, one in Mll.mbai,

lndiw who deals in the ED medications; one in New Delhi, India, who deals with the conkolled

medicati.ons; and one in Chadigarh, Indiw who deals w1111 the HGH.

On April 25, 2017, 1
, 
spoke w1t11 M IR about the meeting that took place iil India on M arch

23, 2017. M m  also said that he hms Fçntanyl, but he did not want to send it to me because the

uality is not good. VW continued to say that another re%on he could not send Fentallyl wasq

that a11 controllid substances out of lndia have been stopped, but they will continue in a couple

of months. M IR and I also discussed the merchant account/payment gateway for GP.

Un April 27, 2017, I spoke w1t11 MIK at which time he said that he and JMSWAL would

like to come to the U.S. för a meeting. I flzrther discussed w1t11 M IR some of the details that

would occttr duripg the meetings, when they came to the U.S. M m  said he would send copiès of

llis and JAISW AL'S passports to my UC email accotmt. On M ay 2, 2017, 1 received from M IR

copies of llis and JAISW AI,'S, passports. MIR sent the pmsspörts in anticipation of them coming
. 

'

to the US in July 2017 for what he believes will be a m eeting.
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. '

. *

CONCLUSION

Your afsant believes there is probable cause to believe between November 4, 2015 and
. 

'

February 10, 2017, ill the W estem District of Virginiw MIR and JM SW AL committed the

offenses of Introduction of a M isbraqded Drug Into Interstate Commerce, Distribution of a

Controlled Substance, Smuggling Goods into the Urliteb Statis, and Conspiracy, when they

knowingly and willingly sent controlled substances and misbranded Indian pmscriptioh

medications, not appyoved by the U.S. Food and Drug Administration, to the U.S., and received '

pam ents through the use of bnnk accotmts, credit cards, and W sstern Unions.

' l/d y of j e 2017signed and sworn to ,' 
t' # - ' '

' 
. . .

. ' '

Darren . Petri
special Agent

Subscribed and sworn to efore e this 1St day of Jtme
, 2017

. . $

' e Honorable Pnmlra M eade Sarge
United States M agiskate Judge

' 
. x

. 
'

. 
'

. 
. page 18 bf 18

Case 1:17-mj-00101-PMS   Document 3   Filed 06/01/17   Page 19 of 19   Pageid#: 21


